

▼	▼	▼
Oct. 21-23	FINA Grand Prix	Kuching, MAS
Oct. 27-30	FINA Grand Prix	Gold Coast, AUS
Nov.04-06	FINA Grand Prix	Singapore, SIN
29Nov-04Dec	FINA World Junior Diving Championships	Kazan, RUS
▼	▼	▼
▼	▼	▼

- Deleted: Oct. 14-16
- Deleted: FINA Grand Prix
- Deleted: Singapore, SIN
- Deleted: Kuala Lumpur

- Deleted: TBD
- Deleted: TBD
- Deleted: TBD
- Deleted: FINA Grand Prix
- Deleted: Yalta, RUS
- Deleted: TBD
- Deleted: FINA Grand Prix
- Deleted: TBD, MEX